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- Confirmation of claimant funding
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From:

To: ) -

Date: 1/03/2012 10:50 a.m. . AT
Subject: Confirmation of claimant funding Withheld 'Lzmd@f ?ZSCUQQ
o Steve Mckenzie 9(2)(a) of the Official

Attachments _CF, NKKW reciept of. f»u‘r?dmrgr ‘Ie‘tte.r ngy 20.1.07- Jung 20171.pc>lf mf@rma’ziari ACi 4 2’82.

Kia ora Nyree

Please find attached a letter confirming the claimant funding payment of 27 February to the ahu ki
Whangaroa Trust Board. Please sign and return the second page to me.

A copy of the letter has been posted to you today. « @
Nga mihi
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29 February 2012

Nyree Cozzie
Secretary
Ngatikahu ki Whangaroa Trust Board

PO Box 272 é
MANGONUI 0442 i?<§;
Withheld under :;,53 fﬂ « @

Téna koe Nyree @ I %
Claimant funding instalment for Ngaﬂka@ ngaroa ru@
ted on 27 February 2012

| am writing to confirm that $50; ant fundi s\
anga or Ngatikahu ki Whangaroa
theTegislatio nce milestone.

payin

27 Februa
T/an‘~ viding es for negotiation expenses Ngatikahu ki Whangaroa
or the pr i@ 0 — June 2011, for work done to progress the legislation

rnance estbn

into the bank account of
Trust Board’s exp2>

e invoices according to the Office of Treaty Settlements claimant
delines and are satisfied that $50,000 has been spent as legitimate
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funding_pol|
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<< ease find attached a receipt form to be signed and returned to the Office of Treaty
—Settlements to confirm you have received the claimant funding instalment of 27 February

2012.

If you wish to discuss any further claimant funding matters for Ngatikahu ki Whangaroa,
please contact me or

Naku noa, na
” J / ' Withheld under section
I 9(Z2)(a) of the ( ‘mzi@

Maureen Hickey
Negotiation and Settlements Manager

Information Act 1982




Please return to: Manager, Finance and Operations, Office of Treaty Settlements,

PO Box 919, Wellington

Name of Recipient Group: Ngatikahu ki Whangaroa

milestone February 2012 @i% &

ﬂ\/(
Amount Received: $50,000 @\?
Purpose of Payment: Claimant funding for Legis and \G vernandi\oE

\'4

S

O %
Signature of Authorised Representative: @ « O
a N ~AL\N

S ¥ W




